
 
 

 

 

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS Á: 
Parks Canada Agency 

1300 - 635 8 Ave SW 

Calgary, AB T2P3M3 

Bid Fax: (403) 292-4475  

 

AMENDMENT / MODIFICATION 
004  
 

Tender To: Parks Canada Agency 

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the 

Queen in right of Canada, in accordance with 

the terms and conditions set out herein, 

referred to herein or attached hereto, the 

goods, services, and construction listed herein 

and on any attached sheets at the price(s) set 

out therefor. 

 

Soumission aux: l’Agence Parcs Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa 

Majesté la Reine du Chef du Canada, aux 

conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence 

dans la présente at aux annexes ci-jointes, les 

biens, services et construction énumérés ici et 

sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix 

indiqué(s). 

 

 

Comments - Commentaries 

  

 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 

Raison sociale et adresse du 

fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 

 

 

 

 

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 
 
Parks Canada Agency 

Suite 1300 

635 – 8 Ave SW 

Calgary, AB T2P3M3 
 

 Title-Sujet  

East Block Scenic Drive 

Grasslands National Park 

Solicitation No. -  No. de l’invitation 

5P420-17-5233/A 
Date: 

August 29, 2017 

GETS Reference No. – No de reference de 

SEAG 
PW-17-00789796 

Amendment No. - N° de la modif. 

004 

Solicitation Closes: 

at – á 
02:00 PM 

on – le  
September 1, 2017 

Time Zone - Fuseau horaire 

MDT - HAR 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 

Plant-Usine:           Destination:           Other-Autre:  

Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de renseignements à : 

Jen Maheu 

Telephone No. - No de téléphone 
  

(403) 292-8502 

Fax No. – No de FAX: 

 

 (403) 292-4475 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 

Destinations des biens, services et construction: 
 

See Herein – Voir ici 

 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print) 

 
 

 

Vendor/Firm Name 

 

 

 

Address - Adresse 

 

 

 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 

Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur  

 

 

 

Titale - Titre 

 
Telephone No. - N° de telephone:      

 
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur:      

 

 

 

 

Signature Date 
 

 



 Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer - l'acheteur 
  5P420-17-5233/A 004 Jen Maheu 

  Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File Name - Nom du dossier  
   835     East Block Scenic Drive - Grasslands National Park  
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Amendment 04 
 
This amendment is being raised to answer bidder questions from the mandatory site visit and submitted by 
email. 
 
A) SITE VISIT QUESTIONS 
 
Q1 What are the actual limits of disturbance on either side of the road? 
A1 The drawings show 5 m. The mitigations allow 8.25 m on either side of the edge of road. This will be 
the maximum distance allowed for disturbance on either side of the road. Any incursion outside these limits 
will not be permitted without prior written approval by the departmental representative. 
 
Q2 Who will the permit for construction be issued to? 
A2 The permit for construction issued under the Species At Risk legislation will be issued directly to the 
contractor with the mitigations for the work attached. The contractor is responsible to make sure these 
mitigations are followed for the duration of their work. Infractions to these mitigations will be addressed 
directly to the permit holder. 
 
Q3 Who will do the fence removal that was identified during the tour? 
A3 Parks Canada will look after the removal of the identified section of fence prior to construction of the 
roadway. 
 
Q4 Is there concerns about where the contractor obtains water for use during construction? 
A4 Yes. No water is available from within the park. Please refer to Section 01 14 00 Clause 1.2.4   
 
 
B) QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY EMAIL 
 
Q5 How are the permanent signs put in?  How deep?  Concrete?  Etc. 
A5 The Contractor shall manufacture and install permanent posts and signage in accordance with the 
Parks Canada – Exterior Signage Standards and Guidelines. Permanent signage for this contract shall be 
mounted to posts that have been installed using the Direct Embedment procedure located in Section 6.2.1 
of the Parks Canada – Exterior Signage Standards and Guidelines. Flanges and coatings are considered 
incidental to the bid item. The Parks Canada – Exterior Signage Standards and Guidelines are available at 
https://www.pc.gc.ca/en/agence-agency/bib-
lib/~/media/ABA2B1DBDDCB4CA099842D1CEDC81969.ashx   
 
Q6 For the gates, do they tie into an existing fence or what? 
A6 The Swing Gate at STA: 50+025 and Livestock Guard at STA: 0+025 are located where no existing 
fence is present, so the Contractor shall not be required to tie these items to fences. The Livestock Guard 
on the Access Road located at the Park Boundary (STA: 50+532) will be required to be tied into the 
existing barbed wire fence by the Contractor. Any additional posts, wire or other items required to tie the 
Livestock Guard to the existing fence are considered incidental to the item as per Section 32 31 26 - 
Clause 1.2.4. 
 
 
 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 


